Junod, Rebecca

M L e e ]
From: Gallaghar, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 6:49 AM
To: slong@nationalphysics.com
Ce: KStoneberg@nationalphysics.com; Lanzisera, Penny
Subject: Request for Additional Information - Mail Control No. 582199

PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION BY RETURN EMAIL

Licensee: Reynolds Memorial Hospital, Inc.
License No.:  47-08019-01

Docket No.: 030-03384

Control No.: 582199

Ms. Long;

This is in reference to the application dated September 12, 2013 requesting renewal of License No. 47-08019-01. In
order to continue our review, we need the following additional information:

1. Your current license authorizes use of byproduct material for certain in vitro clinical or laboratory testing
under 10 CFR 31.11. In your application to renew License No. 47-08019-01 you request the removal of
authorization for 10 CFR 31.11 use. Please provide detailed information on the types and quantities of
radionuclides used pursuant to 10 CFR 31.11, and, if those radionuclides have a radioactive half-life
less than 120 days, the date of the last use of such materials. Alternatively, you may provide
documentation of radiological surveys performed to demonstrate that these areas may be released for
unrestricted use.

2. Please provide the manufacturer and model number of the detectors used with the portable survey
instruments listed in Attachment 9.2 of your application.

3. Please provide contact information (telephone number and email) of Mr. Jay E. Prager, Chief Executive
Officer. Additionally, please indicate whether this information is public.

Robert L. Gallaghar
Health Physicist

U.S. NRC, Region |

2100 Renaissance Blvd.
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5182 office
(610) 337-5269 fax
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